April 28, 19i5.

o
Ve

lisnager, L

Lexington,

Replying to yours of the 23rd inst., in referenc
Carter Wilder, a section laborer injux

27, 1915, upon the informstion contalined in your

plemented by information over the telephone this day receive

from Mr. Bubtler, I am of opinion that y¢ n safely adjust

the matter mentioned with Carter Wilder, by paying hinm $4.00

o

in settlenents Sofar ac s father is concern I
that you are fully protected
his father. The only chance ior up-set

from the mezx ‘act that the claimant under

21

but I do , anticipate that there will be any

trouble on that score.

Very truly yours,

Counsel,




